Brothers, Sheila C

From: Grossman, Robert B

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 9:29 AM

To: Hippisley, Andrew R

Cc: Brothers, Sheila C

Subject: request for final exam time different from that in schedule of finals
Hello,

I would like to ask the Senate Council to allow me to administer my CHE 532 final exam on Mon Dec 14 at 3:30-5:30 pm instead of
the scheduled time of Mon Dec 14 at 10:30 am to 12:30 pm. | will be administering the exam online. | have 32 students in this class,
and the only computer room that can accommodate anywhere near that many students is NUR 625, which has already been booked
for the time at which my final exam has been scheduled. Obviously, | will accommodate any students who cannot attend the exam at
3:30 pm on Monday.

— Robert Grossman
Department of Chemistry



